From: Wang, Alan

Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 4:10 PM

To: BURMEISTER, BARRY M; Perino, Christina; David Lorfing
(DLorfin@entergy.com); JACKSON, RITA R; David Bice; ENGLAND, LESLEY A,
wsteelm@entergy.com

Cc: Burkhardt, Janet; Lent, Susan; Kalyanam, Kaly

Subject: 2011 Decmmissioning Funding Status Report for Arkansas Nuclear One, Units
1 & 2, Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, River Bend Station, Unit 1 and Waterford 3
Steam Electric Station

Attachments: 2011 RAIs only.docx

By letter dated March 31, 2011, Entergy Operations, Inc. (Entergy) submitted to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), on behalf of Entergy Arkansas, Inc., System
Entergy Resources, Inc. and South Mississippi Electric Power Association, the 2011
Decommissioning Funding Status (DFS) report Arkansas Nuclear One, Units 1 & 2,
Grand Gulf Nuclear Station, River Bend Station, Unit 1 and Waterford 3 Steam Electric
Station, as required under Title 10 of the Code of Federal Regulations (10 CFR) Section
50.75(f)(1) (ML110940138). The NRC staff has determined that additional information is
needed to complete the review of the Entergy Operations, Inc. 2011 DFS report. The
request for additional information (RAI) is attached and was discussed with Mr. Les
England of your staff on May 24, 2011, and it was agreed that a response would be
provided within 30 days of receipt of this E-mail. If circumstances result in the need to
revise the requested response date, please contact me at (301) 415-1445 or via e-mail
at Alan.Wang@nrc.gov or Kaly Kalyanam at (301) 415-1480 or via e-mail at
Kaly.Kalyanam@nrc.gov.
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